## Regular Meeting of the Bremond City Council City of Bremond February 22, 2024

The regular meeting of the Bremond City Council was held in the City Hall at 6:30pm, Thursday February 22, 2024, with the following present: Mayor Swick: Councilmember's Mikolajewski, Kujawa, Wilganowski, Burnett, Boudreaux, City Secretary Zan, Robert Gadbois and Kie Muzyka.

- 1. Mayor Swick called the meeting to order at 6:30p.m.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance.
- 3. Public comments on agenda items. No comments.
- 4. Public comments on non-agenda items. Mr. Muzyka addressed the Council.
- 5. Councilmember Wilganowski made a motion to approve the minutes of the January 18, 2024, Regular City Council Meeting and Special Meeting February 15, 2024. Seconded by Councilmember Mikolajewski. Vote Unan.
- 6. Payment of current bills- Councilmember Kujawa made a motion to approve payment of the current City Bills totaling \$37.55960 dollars. Seconded by Councilmember Boudreaux. Vote unan.
- 7. Tax A/C Report- January 2024 provided matter of record.
- 8. Mayor Swick updated the Council that the engineer will rebid the waterline project due to first bids came high and Mayor Swick let the Council know he re-signed the bank note for the 2 new patrol cars at Southstar Bank. No action was taken.
- 9. Water Dept Report- Public Works Director J. Kloss and D. Kujawa provided a written report.
  - A. Councilmember Boudreaux made a motion to table City of Bremond well #1. Seconded by Kujawa. Vote unan.
- 10. Utility Clerk Report- Solley provided a written report.
- 11. Court Clerk Report- Solley provided a written report.
- 12. Police Dept. Report- No report.
- 13. Bremond Chamber of Commerce- No report.
- 14. Fire Dept. Report- No report.
- 15. Bremond Housing Authority- No report.
- 16. Bremond Public Library- Robert Gadbois gave the Council an update on the library building regarding their meeting with FEMA. No action taken discussion only.
- 17. City of Bremond Street Renovations- Discussion only.
- 18. Properties 205 S. Main, 207 S. Main and 209 S. Main Street- Robert Gadbois presented some proposal plans of the possibilities for the City Council to look over what the rehabilitation of the building on Main Street could possibly take and possibly cost. Mayor Swick suggested sending the plans over to engineer John Rusk for advice. Discussion only.
- 19. Councilmember Boudreaux made a motion to approve the move of \$300,000.00 dollars from the Southstar Bank City of Bremond general fund checking account into a Certificate of Deposit (CD) with Southstar Bank. Seconded by Councilmember Mikolajewski. Vote unan.
- 20. Councilmember Kujawa made a motion to approve the TxDOT Municipal Agreement. Seconded by Councilmember Boudreaux. Vote unan.
- 21. Councilmember Wilganowski made a motion to approve the Texas Department of Public Safety Interlocal Cooperation Contact for Failure to Appear. Seconded by Councilmember Boudreaux. Vote unan.
- 22. Councilmember Mikolajewski made a motion to approve Resolution closing State Hwy/46 Main Street Friday June 21<sup>st</sup>, 2024, thru Sunday June 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2024. Seconded by Councilmember Kujawa. Vote unan.
- 23. Councilmember Mikolajewski made a motion to approve paying \$200.00 dollars to First Baptist Church Lighthouse for the use of the facility for City of Bremond Municipal Jury Trial April 2024. Seconded by Councilmember Boudreaux. Vote unan.
- 24. Councilmember Boudreaux made a motion to approve PUBLIC NUISANCE SUMMARY ABATEMENT ORDINANCE AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BREMOND AUTHORIZING THE SUMMARY ABATEMENT OF CERTAIN PUBLIC NUISANCES; AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF MUNICIPAL FUNDS TO ABATE CERTAIN PUBLIC NUISANCES. AUTHORIZING THE ASSESSMENT OF EXPENSES AGAINST OFFENDING PROPERTY THE PLACEMENT OF A LIEN UPON SAID PROPERTY, AND ESTABLISHING GENERAL PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS. Seconded by Councilmember Mikolajewski. Vote unan.

- 25. Councilmember Boudreaux made a motion to approve A RESOLUTION OF THE BREMOND CITY COUNCIL ESTABLISHING A PUBLIC NUISANCE SUMMARY ABATEMENT MONETARY LIMIT: Seconded by Councilmember Burnet. Vote unan.
- 26. Councilmember Boudreaux made a motion to table the City of Bremond employees' sick leave policy. Seconded by Councilmember Mikolajewski. Vote unan.
- 27. Councilmember Wilganowski made a motion Order of Cancellation of May 4, 2024, Bremond City Council Election. Seconded by Councilmember Kujawa. Vote unan.

28. The meeting adjourned 8:09p.m.	
Ricky Swick Mayor	Debbie Zan City Secretary